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Dr. Allan A. MacRae,
1303 Delaware Ave.,
Wilmington, Del.,
U.S.A.

Dear Dr. MacRae:

I have often noticed advertisements of Faith Seminary
as "premillenial" but have never read or heard whether or not
it is also dispensational. Will you please let me know-what the
Seminary's position is in this matter. Does it teach dispensat
ionalism as given, fpr example, in the Schofield Bible' What is
the position of the Seminary regarding the Schofield Bible?

Several years ago I expressed to a Bib] Fresbyteii
minister the desire of obtaining a copy of the official doc
trinal xtKtMt standards of the Bible Presbyterian Church but

" did not follow it up. Could you tell me to whom to write for a
copy of the doctrine, government and discipline of the Bible
Presbyterian Church?

" I am enclosing a self-addressed stamped envelope.
Thanking you for your reply, I am,

YonHim,,
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